Vehicle no: SLJ 8548P
Model : Mercedes Benz C200AMG (A)
S

Louees
Parts Description Fastech Auto LKK Beporf MSIG Cycle & Carriage
After Discount
Rear bumper (AMG) 2211.22 2047.22 1640.61 2047.22 (SN)
Parts no MA2058856038/649999
Rear bumper inner retainer ‘ 285.00 1pc 182.35 95.12 97.13 (SN)
Rear exhaust chrome 480.00 320.00 133.31 421.26 (SN)
Parts no MA 2054901227
.Front bumper centre grille 288.00 245.00 130.49 138.60 (SN)
Front bumper lower tray 499.00 422.39 200.00 299.86 (SN)
(under cover) refer photos no. 167
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Parts Description Fastech Auto LKK Report MSIG Cycle & Carriage Other Source( 5

1 kRear bumper (AMG) 221122 2047.22 1640.61 2047.22 (SN) 2343.30

Parts no MA2058856038/649999
2 |Rear bumper rear retainer 2 | 285.00 182.35 95.12 97.13 (SN) / 90.95
3 |Rear exhaust chrome l ‘ 480.00 320.00 133.31 421.26 (SN) 535.00

Parts no MA 2054901227 ‘
4 |Front bumper centre grille 288.00 245.00 130.49 138.60 (SN) 187.25
5 |Front bumper lower tray | 499.00 422.39 200.00 199.86 (SN) ! 251.45

(under cover) refer photos no. 167 ’
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2021 11:01 AM

To: Shawn Ngo; Marcus Chua (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: FW: TPD - SLJ8548P || Surveyed by LKK @ Fastech Auto
Attachments: LKK SLJ8548P.PDF

Dear Shawn,

We will check and revert.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
From: Shawn Ngo <shawn_ngo@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2021 10:55 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: TPD - SLJ8548P | | Surveyed by LKK @ Fastech Auto

Dear Veron,

Our in house technical officer has reverted with his comment for this survey. Kindly let us have your surveyor’s
opinion.

Please check with LKK surveyor on items no: 10,15,16,32,40. ( only arrow sign with red to check ) NP ?){,((M .
1) Rear bumper / parts price. ( M (mirox 8&{ 602& {6W3q<{ g ),0‘{'[- A C/’\}éﬂé
2) Rear bumper rear retainer /parts price. 37 -1 f/’Vf‘l‘f
3) Rear exhaust chrome / parts price MpLoL Y90 (117 (L,L)_I 26 _{'/Nefy[

4) Front bumper centre grille / parts price / / Mo+,
5) Front bumper lower tray fitted ?LKK referring to under cover. Plv(, (¢ 7/}33 y é -éo {S’/Vtﬁ[

Best regards,

Shawn Ngo
Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2545 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | shawn ngo@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leon

uilding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220 9644 | F:

+65 6225 7402 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg



